Message

From: Becke, Michael [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBECK]

Sent: 10/4/2017 4:32:44 PM

To: 'Uzarowski, Ludomir' [Ludomir_Uzarowski@golder.com]

cC: Jacob, Susan [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/cn=Recipients/cn=Slacob]; Oddi, Marco
[/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/cn=Recipients/cn=moddi]; Perusin, Dennis
[/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/cn=Recipients/cn=dperusin]; Leon, Claudio [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/cn=Recipients/cn=cleon]

Subject: Asphalt Specification discussion

Hi Ludomir,

Further to our conversation on Monday | believe you have already received the invite for our meeting
next Tuesday. | was hoping we could discuss the following next week:

1.

5.

MSCR - AC selection for all road classifications (Local, arterial, collector and freeway) and
examples.

Asphalt pavement selection for all road classifications (i.e. when a 9.5 is appropriate or when
to use a 12.5) with examples... and what changes do we need to do with our current process of
pavement design.

For Marco: the table related to borderline and reject able pavements and how do deal with
them.

Asphalt for the Red Hill Valley Parkway resurfacing.... | will get Sarath to come in to discuss
this one with us.

Miscellaneous

Hopefully this helps. Let me know if you need anything more specific and | will get that too you.

Thanks for your time!

TIYL

Mike
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